MINUTES OF MEETING WITH RECOGNIZED NATIONAL & STATE POLITICAL PARTIES ON SPECIAL SUMMARY REVISION-2023 HELD ON 13<sup>th</sup> DECEMBER, 2022 AT THE CHAMBER OF JOINT CHIEF ELECTORAL OFFICER, MANIPUR AT LAMPHELPAT, IMPHAL CHAIRED BY SHRI RAMANANDA NONGMEIKAPAM, JOINT CEO MANIPUR.

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS IS ENCLOSED AS ANNEXURE.



2. At the outset, the Joint Chief Electoral Officer, Manipur welcomed all the representatives of political parties present in the meeting and placed that the meeting was taken specially to apprise the progress of Special Summary Revision-2023 and to sensitise on the Photo Similar Entries.

3. The following points were deliberated in the meeting:

## I. Status for disposal of forms as on 13-12-2022:

- a) Joint CEO, Manipur apprised that digitization and disposal of form-6, form-7, form 8 are underway and will be completed by 26<sup>th</sup> December, 2022. The Final Electoral Roll will be published on 5<sup>th</sup> January, 2023 as per Commission's instruction.
- **b)** He informed that 17+ aged electors have applied in good number and their disposal will be done based on their qualifying dates in their respective quarters.

## II. Status For Disposal of Photo Similar Entries (PSEs):

a) Joint CEO, Manipur shared that Election Commission has also generated a total of 133553 PSEs cases in the ERONET. The EROs have been directed to undertake verification of PSEs through BLOs and directed to take necessary actions for deletion/ correction, if any. Assembly Constituency wise list of PSEs generated in ERONET were also shared with the participants. He also informed that the verification process through BLOs have been started.

b) He sought the cooperation of the Political Parties and BLAs in removal of PSEs to ensure an error free electoral roll.

#### III. Status For Disposal of Demographically Similar Entries (DSEs):

Joint CEO, Manipur also shared the present Assembly Constituency wise list of DSEs numbering 126. He informed that verification process through BLO is also ongoing.

#### IV. Purification measures during SSR:

- a) Joint CEO, Manipur mentioned that efforts are also undertaken to delete dead & shifted electors.
- b) He also informed that steps to improve low image quality have also been initiated.
- c) Joint CEO, Manipur apprised that Aadhaar collection will continue during the revision period. He informed that 77.28 % Aadhaar has been collected so far.

## V. Inclusiveness:

- d) Joint CEO, Manipur shared Commission's policy of an inclusive policy and informed that intensive efforts are being taken up to enrol and flag Persons with Disability (PwDs)/ Transgenders, Particularly Vulnerable Tribal Groups (PVTGs) electors in the electoral rolls.
- a) He also informed that various SVEEP activities are also being conducted to create awareness amongst the citizens to ensure full participation of all stakeholders.
- 4. The meeting concluded with thanks from the Chair.

allahalle

(Ramananda Nongmeikapam) Joint Chief Electoral Officer, Manipur

#### Memo No. 5/ELEC/SSR/2023

## Imphal, the 14<sup>th</sup> December, 2022

#### Copy to:

- 1. All District Election Officers.
- 2. All Electoral Registration Officers.
- 3. Relevant File.

# ATTENDANCE SHEET

Meeting with Political Parties on Special Summary Revision, 2023

Date: 13-12-2022 (Tuesday)

SI. No.	Name of the Attendee	Party Name	Mobile No.	Signature
1	Joon Ruyananda			sfinge.
2	he stynnth	NPP		Sch. Shy am Lingh
3	ST SSA	NPF		5-Eu
4	Howaiklini Kashing	NPF		-the'
5	0			
6				
7				
8				